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Dear Aldennan Fischman, 

I am writing this letter in response to the questions which you emailed to Alexandra Ananth 

following the July 11, 2013 public hearing on the above application to amend Board Order #325-06. In 

the interest ofclarity, I will respond to the questions in the order in which they were posed. 


1 wanted to register a couple ofquestions on the Russian Math Center expansion. First, are there 

enough spaces? It appears that both lots are filled during the day. 

The parking study by Planning Horizons, our parking consultant, found that there are on average 
between 28 and 42 parking spaces available onsite during peak drop-off and pick-Up times under 
current conditions. Both Lou Mercuri ofPlanning Horizons and Randy Hart ofVanasse Hangen 
Brustlin, Inc., our traffic consultant, feel that there is adequate onsite parking for the needs of the 
school at the present, and the situation will be greatly enhanced by the proposed connector driveway, 
which will eliminate up to 75% of the parking associated with drop-off and 40% of the parking 
associated with pick-up. 

Also, the adjoining public street is filled up with cars. 
The public may park on Wells Avenue on the side of the street across from the school during the week, 
and on both sides ofWells Avenue on the weekends. It is not possible to ascertain with certainty what 
percentage, ifany, of these cars are associated with the Russian School ofMathematics. However, in 
the view of our parking and traffic consultants, it is not safe for parents to park on Wells Avenue to 
drop-off or pick-up their children and parents will be instructed and reminded not to park on Wells 
Avenue. 
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Will there be a public safety problem from the new traffic? ~ ~::-=f :< 
There will not be new traffic associated with the proposed site improvements. The sc~gs clDi.'mtly:-) ~ 
serving up to 200 children at a time, and these were the conditions in effect when thep~g alt!f ~i 
traffic studies were performed. The proposed driveway connector will improve traffic ~W:~ons!S. We 
will be providing ample signage to orient the users of the site to the new traffic procedUfes':~ 

Are the parking lot(s) well lit? Is the street adjacent well lit? 
We are sUbmitting a photometric lighting plan showing the proposed lighting of the connector 
driveway, in addition to having Michael Trickett, the head of the electrical department at RW Sullivan 
Engineering, evaluate the existing lighting of the site. Lou Mercuri of Planning Horizons shared your 
concerns that the curve on Wells Avenue in front of the site is not particularly welllit, and this is one 
of the reasons that he concluded that all drop-off and pick-up of students should occur onsite. 

The signage that's out there suggests 15 minute parking and the spaces and aisles appear undersized. 
There is currently a 15 minute parking limit on Lot A, and a 5 minute limitation on Lot B. The 
limitations will remain in force. Staff will be directed to park in Lot B, and Lot A will continue to be 
15 minute parking for pick-Up of children. 

Joe Porter, our site engineer, has measured the stalls and aisles and determined that most of the spaces 
are close to meeting the requirements of the Zoning Ordinances. A marked up site plan is enclosed for 
your reference. No space is less than 7.8 feet wide, and 54 of the 64 spaces are 9 feet wide or wider. 
Also, no space is less than 17.2 feet deep. The existing dimensional requirements for both lots were 
approved by Board Order #325-06. 

In addition to the site' plan showing the new configuration with the access road between the parking 

lots, should the lots themselves be resized and restriped to make them safer? 

The lots cannot be resized. We did look at this option. However, the grade of the site precludes this. 
We will be restriping portions of the lots to maximize safety. 

In addition, will pedestrians be protectedfrom traffic on the new roadway? 
There will be a parking attendant outside supervising the new connector driveway at all times. When 
children are crossing the driveway to get to the new play area, they will be escorted by a teacher and the 
parking attendant will be present to stop the flow of traffic. Aside from children walking to the play 
area, there should not be pedestrian traffic on the new driveway. If a parent needed to escort a child 
into school on a given day, he or she would utilize the building entrance adjacent to Lot A. 

Are the classes scheduled to minimize traffic impacts? Is there any cap on class size? 
The classes will be staggered to minimize traffic congestion. No more than three classes may begin at 
one time, and "one time" is defined as one ten minute interval. This staggering enables the school to 
utilize all 17 of its classrooms, while ensuring that all classes do not start at the same time. The 
maximum number of students per class is 15. However, the average number of students per class is 
10-12 and will continue to be in that range. There may be up to 17 classes running simultaneously, and 
we have requested a limit of200 students in the school at one time. There will not be 45 students 
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being dropped offevery 10 minutes. The petitioner has submitted under separate cover a proposed 
class schedule for the falL 

Our team will be on hand to answer any additional questions at the working session on July 30. 
Many thanks. 

Sincerely,

44-,I .d...i4..w.­

Stephen J. Buchbinder 

SJB/mer 

Enclosure 


cc: 	 (By Hand w/enclosure) 

Alderman Ted Hess-Mahan 

Alderman Susan S. Albright 

Alderman John W. Harney 

Alderman Deborah Crossley 

Alderman Gregory R. Schwartz 

Alderman Marc C. Laredo 

Linda Finucane, Chief Committee Clerk 

Alexandra Ananth, Chief of Current Planning 

Ouida C. M. Young, Associate City Solicitor 

(By First Class Mail, w/enclosures) 

Ms. Inessa Rifkin 
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